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Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 9:57 PM
To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison
Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission 

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer 
Interest Form 

 

  

Volunteer Information 

First Name Karin 

Last Name Smith 

Home Address 9318 N. Frye Road 

City Peoria 

State IL  

Zip Code 61615 

Business Address Field not completed. 

City Field not completed. 

State Field not completed. 

Zip Code Field not completed. 

Primary Number 309-265-6463 

Secondary Number Field not completed. 

Email Address karinbsmith@msn.com 

Date of birth: 
(month/date/year) 

07/12/1978 

Board, Committee and Commission Selection 

I am Interested in serving on 
the following 
committee/commission/board: 

Sister City Commission  
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Have you previously served on 
a city Board, Committee and 
Commission 

NO 

Reason for applying. I would like to become more involved with the community. I 
believe volunteering for a city commission would be a great 
way to give back to the community and I hope to become 
more involved as I learn more about the local government. 
The Sister City Commission interests me because it is an 
opportunity to learn more about other cultures and gain an 
understanding of how the relationships with the sister cities 
are maintained and fostered.  

Other relevant experience. I am an assistant professor in nursing at Bradley University. 
I teach graduate-level courses in the distance education 
program and teach a diverse population of students located 
throughout the US. 

Can you think of any 
relationship or other reasons, 
which might possibly 
constitute a conflict of 
interest, if you are selected to 
serve on the board, for the 
committee, or commission for 
which you are applying? 

No 

Professional and Employment 
Background 

Assistant Professor in Nursing and DNP Program Director at 
Bradley University. I am a registered nurse with over 20 
years of experience 

Educational Background Bachelor of Science- University of Iowa; Master of Science- 
University of Oklahoma; Doctorate of Nursing Practice- 
Saint Francis Medical Center College of Nursing 
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